

SCC Meeting November 16th, 2022

- Haylee Dye - Welcome
- Shawn Brooks - Trustlands Budget: Salaries and Benefits, Professional Development, Materials and Supplies, Technology Equipment

Questions: Aides - how are they paid? Aides get paid by Trustlands funding each month, along with other accounts designated for the specific jobs they do.

BTS/Emily Bradshaw/Jenni Whitlock - clarification from previous meeting.

Materials - cost for 95%, is it the initial or is this the cost for buying new supplies? This is for new teachers or resupply, not the initial start-up.
- Lora Cunico - Teacher team report & celebrations
 - a. K: BYO 67% composite, looked at goals (schoolwide, SLO, Micro), action plan for reds and yellows, and celebrations
 - b. 1st: BYO 66% composite
 - c. 2nd: BYO 74% composite
 - d. 3rd: BYO 75% composite
 - e. 4th: BYO 70% composite
 - f. 5th: BYO 64% composite
 - g. 6th: BYO 88% composite
 - h. Total look breaking down by red, yellow, green, and blue
 - i. Questions: Difference between lower grades and 6th, and also 5th and 6th - clarification
- Luvir Ravert - Digital Citizenship presentation: Commitment to students/families (not just in computer lab). Six C's of ASD, and how the pillars of Computer Science relate to 6 C's: Be Kind, Show Respect, Be Aware, Encourage Others. Is it: Legal, Appropriate, Responsible, Kind? What do good Digital Citizens do? What we are doing to accomplish - roles for parents, teachers, and students - Net Positive Assembly, Spirit Week, Mrs. Ravert teaches and parents reinforce.
- Shawn Brooks - Threat Reporting Process: Protocol from the district including all pertinent information, findings are assessed, interviews, target and witnesses are spoken with, observations and need for interventions, call in the district prevention team and classification of the threat, gets logged into Skyward if it is a serious threat. Question - who is involved in the process (Principal, AP, teachers, district reps, etc.).
- Questions or Concerns:
 - a. No crossing guard on 12th W. Lehi Police were contacted, trying to get somebody hired there. Is it possible to get parent volunteers until Lehi Police can get someone in there, as it is alarming that kids were crossing this morning without a guard there. What about guard from the Jr. High, they are finished by 2:45, could that guard come here right after?
 - b. From Shawn Brooks - gym was painted in 2006, possibly looking ahead to repainting that wall. Most likely do a survey, get feedback, get designs, etc. PTA asks do we get funding/donations for that? Parents who were interested in doing that have spoken with President Barlow. Shawn - start talking to parents in the community about interest.
- Haylee Dye - Adjournment